

DAFTAR RIWAYAT HIDUP



**MUHAMMAD
BAIHAQI
MUSTOPA**
Marketing Senior Leader

085155177628
Byhaqi.mbm@gmail.com
Jakarta, Indonesia

SUMMARY

Professional Marketing with 3 years experience. Want to take this experience into the realm of sales. Have good customer service skills and be able to work with clients to meet client needs. Good communication skills and able to work under pressure. Building on my track record of excellence in customer service.

EXPERIENCE

- Senior Leader of Store** 04/2018 - Present
Indomarco Prismaatama, PT
carry out transaction processes, record transaction results, lead work operations
- production operations** 10/2017 - 03/2018
Metal Castindo Industritama, PT
operate production machines, manage production time, prepare raw materials, coordinate work teams

EDUCATION

- Informatics** 2023
Pembangunan Jaya University - Bachelor
- industrial electronics engineering** 2017
SMK Perguruan Cikini Jakarta - High School

CERTIFICATES

- CNC machine operators** 08/2017 - Present
- BNSP Certificate of Competency** 05/2017 - Present

SKILLS

Microsoft Office	Advanced	Visual Basic Software	Advanced
Company Software	Advanced	Diptrace Software	Advanced
CNC Machine	Advanced	Isis Proteus Software	Advanced

LANGUAGES

Indonesian	Native	arabic	Basic
english	Intermediate		